
  

 

 
 

 

Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative 
Dr. Marianne Fidishin, Executive Director 

1304 Ronzheimer Avenue 

St. Charles, IL  60174 

Phone:  331-228-4873 

Fax: 331-228-4874 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative Executive Advisory Board 

 

FROM: Marianne Fidishin, PhD, Executive Director 

 

DATE: May 2, 2018 

 

RE: Spring Recognition Dates 

 

 

 

 

Below is a listing of dates in which Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative will be recognizing the 

accomplishments of our students and staff for the 2017-2018 school year.  Please join us should you be 

available.  

 

 

 

Date Event Time Location 

April 29, 2018 Special Olympics Regional 

Track and Field Meet 

9:00 AM – 3:00 PM Marmion Academy High 

School, 

1000 Butterfield Rd., Aurora 

May 8, 2018 MVSEC End-of-Year 

Celebration 

3:30 PM- 6:00 PM MJC Gymnasium 

May 17, 2018 Young Athletes Day 9:15 AM &12:45 PM Fox Ridge Elementary 

May 18, 2018 SAIL Transition Breakfast 8:30 AM –12:00 PM Lincoln Inn, 

135 S. Batavia Ave., Batavia 

May 24, 2018 New Directions/Sage Schools 

Graduation 

10:00 AM- 12:00 PM MJC Gymnasium 

May 24, 2018 12+ Celebration  Fox Valley Community Church, 

40W150 Main St., Batavia 

June 15-17, 

2018 

Special Olympics State Track 

and Field Meet 

 Illinois State University 

 

 


